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From

LingarajOtta,

OSD-cum-Special Secretary to Govemment

Necessary clarification in this regard may please be submjtted.

Yours faithfully
b*.1r1.,aL7

OSD-cum- Special Secretary'to Government

tu *1 u4 ^--toSo-cum- special Secrerary to GoVeriment

Th.ouoh E-MAil

GOVERNMENT OF ODISHA

FOREST ENVIRONMENT & CLIi'ATE CHANGE DEPARTMENT

To

The Principal Chief Conservator of Forests & HoFF, Odisha

Bhubaneswar

Sub: Proposal for diversion of 0.03 ha of forost land in village Madhapur for installation of High
Transmission Lin€ connected to Aarti Staols Ltd., Ghantikhal under Alhagarh Forcst
Division.

Sir,

I am di.ected to invite a reference to your Letter No. 11169 dt. 12.06.2023 on the subject

cited abov€ and to say that during scrutiny of the above proposal it is seen lhat under Para 1 (Brief

Description) it has beon montioned that the line is passing through the Revonue private forest land in

Madhabpur village under Athaga.h Forest Division. The total forest area involved in the project is 0.03
ha. of private Revenue Forest land. But, under Para-4 (Forest Land) it has been mentioned that the
total forest land involved in the project is 0.03 ha of Revenue Forest in village Madhabpur under
Athagarh Tahasil of Cuttack District.

As per the land schedule of village Madhabpur furnished by Tahasildar, Athagarh, the Forest

Land involved in the Project is 0.074 acre of Private Forest land. But the DFO, Athagarh Division in his
Site lnspection Report has indicated that 0.03 ha. of Revenue Forest Land is proposed for Diversion.

u" oNo.l3447 rE&cc, Date 0i.0
Copy forwarded to the PCCF,(FD & NO ) FC Act , O/o PCCF & HoFF, Odisha for information and

necessary action
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u"ro tlo.lS6I Ereacc, oate 0l'0?'i3
Copy bryarded to th6 RccF , Angul cirde / DFo, Athagarh Fotest Divisim for infonnation and

necessary aetion. L*u*-'
OSD'cum- Sp€cial S€crstary to Gov€mment

uenoNo. 19644 tFE&cc, Dab ol.0T,es
Copy for$arded to the Pr68id6nt, M/s Aartl Steels Ld, At-Ghantikhal, Po-Mahakalabasla, Via-

Alhagarh, Dlst-Cuttack, Odisha for lnformation and necessary ac{ion. 
&

osD-cum-spedd secreiao i##fifu ,,

:EOIV.FLD-0060-2023/1 /m23


